From: Allen, Cwen@Parks [mailto:Gwen. Allen@parks.ca.zov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Greene, leff ; Greene, leff

Co: Perry, Cathy@Parks

Subject: 2016/2017 Grants and Cooperative Agreements Program -Santa Barbara County SO

Hello Applicant,

The 2016-2017 Grants and Cooperative Agreement’s Program has completed the statutory 30-day
appeal period.

Congratulations! The following project(s) submitted by Santa Barbara County Sheriff's Office were
successful in the grant process:

Project Number Project Title Request Award StartDate
Amount Amount
G16-03-87-L01 Law Enforcement ‘ $171,592 $64,332

Upon approval from the Director of the Department of Parks and Recreation, your grant administrator
will be working with you to finalize the project agreement(s). Please note, the earliest a project can start
is 07/07/17.

Additionally, attached are the Division’s factual findings for your project(s). Please review and make all
necessary changes, if applicable, to the Project Cost Estimate in OLGA. For law enforcement projects, in
addition to the Factual Findings, changes in the Project Cost Estimate must be made to match the Award
Amount identified above. After the Project Cost Estimate is adjusted, you will need to save, validate and
resubmit the project(s).

Once this information is received, the Division will generate a project agreement that will be mailed to
you with further instructions.

Please respond to your grant administrator with a start date for all of the project(s) listed above.

If you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact your grant administrator, Cathy Perry, at916-
.324-1584 or email Cathy.Perry@parks.ca.gov.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Regards,

Gwen Allen
California State Parks
OHV Division
916-324-3782




